TIMBRSHOR GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING JUNE 20, 1992

The meeting was called to order by chairman, Lou Borchers. Present at the meeting were Lou and Alice Borchers, Carl and Bev Rountree, Jim and Lorraine Payson, Gene Lewis, Vern and Frankie Selvig, Carol Ammons, Joe and Dorothy Curran, Helenadnd Wally Schwank, Jack Manning, Evie Fordahl and Chip Wilson, representing McCathy's; the newest member who purchased Cannon's property.

The minutes of the last meeting were handed out to each individual and time given for them to read them. It was moved and seconded that the minutes be approved. Vote was unanimous for approval.

Jim Payson, treasurer, handed out the Treasurers Report. He covered some of the increases in lighting and maintenance costs, insurance and laundry costs and dock replacement costs overrun. In the discussion that followed, Helen Schwank asked why the high expense of the laundry. Gene Lewis explained the work that had to be done to repair the pressure line break in the sewage system and how a portion of the line services the laundry, therefore, a part of the repair cost was passed on to the laundry and had to be covered by future fees.

Jim handed out the 1992-93 Operating Budget. Jim explained the costs, line-by-1kne, emphasizing those things like the garbage expense was deleted since it was now on an individual basis, higher maintenance costs because of anticipating mowing of the south half of the boat field in the future, and the new category called Capital Improvements for Road Improvements and Lighting Improvements for the new installation of lighting along the boardwalks, swim platform and docks in Bootlegger Cove and this will also be used to budget monies for lighting in Starvation Bay in the future. Jim pointed out that the Laundry Budget was figured by dividing last year's cost oby the number of owners subscribing to the service thereby, the \$60/yr cost.k Jim explained what the anticipated income and costs will be for this year. Lou explained that the 1992-93 Operating Budget had been approved by the Board of Directors and since that is all the approval that is required, there would be no vote called for on it.

Lou discussed with the membership the quality of the constrction of the section of replaced boardwalk in Bootlegger Cove. Also, he pointed out the Starvation Bay dock area is probably next on line for repair and replacements. Lou reminded the membership that the dock fund is intended to cover actual costs and that no profit from it is intended. There were no further dock questions.

Lou asked for discussion regarding the laundry situation. Several questions were asked and answered. Jack Manning moved that the Board of Directors be asked to analize the possibility of reducing this year's \$60 laundry feekand spreading the extrordinary costs ovber a period of 2 or more years. the motion was seconded by Jo

Joe Curran. The vote passed unanimously. Also, it was also asked that a weekly rate for the laundry be considered for those home-owners needing it.

Under New Business, Lou pointed out the history of the garbage collection in this area and how loosely and at times, unsatisfact-orily, it had been handled. He pointed out that the State of Mt. doesn't allow burning and burying garbage. He told of the new individual can service available through Northwest Disposal of Bigfork and gave the Board's reasoning for discontinuing garbage collection from the Timbrshor venue, thereby, giving it to the individual owners to contract for their own garbage collection service. He pointed out that according to Page 4, Paragraph F of the Declaration, this was always the proceddure for the handling of garbage. Lou opened discussion on the use of the burnpit and asked that everyone try to observe the necessary restrictions imposed by a burn permit, notify the Finley Point Store that you will be burning and oversee the burn until open flames are gone.

Lou told of his plans for the marina and the loss of the fuel operation. He said that the banks were refusing to loan on any properties here because of the buried fuel tanks on the common area that is leased to Borchers of Finley Point under the marina lease. After an attempt to remove the marina property contained in the lease from the common area via quit claim deeds from each owner was not completed due to lack of approval by 100% of the owners, the only other choice seemed to be removal of the fuel tanks so that those two loans pending could be closed in a timely fashion. He went on to say that with the loss of the fuel business plus the upcoming EPA Waste Water Management Regulation, effective October 1, 1992, operating a marina on Flathead Lake proper would be cost prohibitive for him, other than the storage facility which he would continue.

Lou explained that he, as developer, will hope to sell larger lots by combining three units into one lot with a 6% ownership in the common area. He also explained that the deeding of common area for the expansion of developed sites cannot be deeded by thed developerkalone, but in fact must be deed via a quit claim deed from each of the other owners as to each's percentage ownership of common area. He said that his previous advice from former homeowner and attorney, Earl Gensberger, was incorrectland only became apparent in April 1992 during the fuel tankksituation. Schwank's asked whether Rotondi's had notified the Architectural Committee for approval of replacing their deck. Gene Lewisk responded that anyonekmaking changes must get approval by the Architectural Committee in advanceof the work being started. We levil contact Rontondiks right away regarding their deck.

Election of Officers - Chairman and Secretary Positions are due. Lou explained that Bill Thibodeau had planned to run for the secretary position being vacated by Alice Borchers, but at the last minute, he said he would be unable to run due to personal ressons. Therefore, the Board of Directors submitted their nominations. Lou ran unopposed for Chairman as did Alice Borchers for secretary. Both were approved unanimously.

Vern Selvig asked about refueling of our boats. It was agreed that gas canused for personal refueling must be taken back to their units and all care given to not contaminate the water with spilled fuel.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice L. Borchers, Secretary

P.S. - Bd met & changed laundry fee to 4500

Collection from the assoc. There & put it up to the individual sween to Contract In Their now gerbage Service. You spined decusion on the use of the burn pet & asked that energine try to observe the tourturn first felling imposed by a fewn purnet, motify the July Sout Store that you will be burning + oversee the furn until open flames are gone. You told of his plans for the murica + the loss of the full queation. He Quil due to the water water management losts that will become effective Oct 1,1992, speraling the maxima will become prohibitable, other than the storage facility which we will continue. He also Apland that he, as develope, will hope to selllarger Att with contend sites of 6%. The also explained that the deeding of common area for the expansion of cherebysed site connac he deeded by the developer alone, but must be some by each owner as to his 2% romership. In Officered - The splaned Bull

You spined Bucussion in the use of the burn pet of asked that energine they to observe the eventual fitting imposed by a furn permit, matify the July Sant Store that you will be burning + oversee the furn until open flames are gone. You told of his plan for the merina + the loss of the full operation. He Daid due to the toaste water maragement costs that will become effective Wet 1,1992 sperating the murina will become prohibitable, other than the storage facility which we will continue. He also Apluned that he , as develope, will hope to sell larger Antowill Combened sites of 6 to . He also explained that the deeding y common area for the expansion of developed sites cannot he deeded by the developer alone, but must be done by each owner as to his 2% ownership. In Election of Officered - In epplained Bull This dead would not be able to seen for the see, posetion. For give till of Alir nominatione Lout Alice - any furthe nomination? Hone, Morely of the Marine, Son

That Closed

- Virn ashed about refuling of our brate
Osocidure it was agreed - that gas

Cons used for pessonal refueling must be
taken back to their units, and all officience

gain not to contemente the water

Moned of second for afformment.

- Minute of last meeting hunded out tolk that a few mente to read. Minutes scepted as printed unanterrously -- Frances Report haded set, Jim avered Some of the increased in liting & mentione, under a ree & Samany o dock anotheretion Costa overreen. Then wheel whey the legh upposed of the Munday Sine applained The work that that to be done to the presere line think in the sewege. System & how the cost affected the lainty. The Aperating Budget for 92-93 under Handel out. Jun explained the line by line. ente, emphasing these things like garbage deletid, higher maintenance conte, the cupital improvement treat requireding the lighting you havelegger Cove. Filing it Marater Lag. They min peaked out The Spendig Budget was figured by Sixing that years out by the & burners, superibing to the Service Hurly The Colyn feel. anth And duck budget, Jim explained what the 00452 anteenpated means & costs will be for the ape, San applained the bereget When head pleased & ippor bythe towned g that is all that in required for CHIEROCK.

Johnsonker, Ever Fordall, Joe Cussin Allowing 6/20/12 - Sen Membership Mesting - Medling Called border 1:00 f. M. - Minutes of last meeting handed out tillet took a few mente to read. Munte scupted as minted unanimously - Freuero Report handed out, Juin covered some of the encreased in beling & munitimente, ensurance & Samery o dock construction Orsta Brenning. Then raked whey the High upposed of the Munday & Gener applained The work that had to be done to their Johnsein Sind Anak In The Singel. System & how the cost affected the liverity. The aperating Budget for 92-93 was housed out. Jim explained the lines by line with, emplanying three things like. garbage deletid, higher maintenance costs, the capital emprovement dread requirely the lighting you havelegger Cove. Fitting it Marrier Lay. The Jain pented set The Frenchy Budget and figured by Severaling that years out by the & burned, subscribing to the Survey Thurty The Golyw feel. Inthe And Buck Judget, Jim supland what the 6452

- In discussed the quality of the austruction of the section of replaced Arter Read in Brotlegger Come. When youther out Shiretion Eng lock area is properly not in line for repair & replacements. Low remedel that the dock found is intended to come actual costs & no profet is intended. To further dock questions - Low isked for dicusa laundry situation, Simila during future was invited to be directed to any of the Alleidon. Suggestions were made that the costs for laundry he amostined over a period of years to been The individual feed down floping to keep Some of the homeowners from dropping but Jack moved that the illerens asked to leaky the parabelity Beder. The yes lacend few of spreading the edroden with there person to so more yes. Sec. by The Curren. Tote, Manin pussed. Uso, a weekly pate for Momerous, needing it - New Business - Larlage, Su, pointed but The history of the garage puchup in the

aut Samation Eng lock area, is prohily nyt on line for repair & replacements. Low remarked That the dock fund is intended to ever actual losts & no profet is interded. To further dock questions - In isked for discussion regarding the laundry situation. They further descussion dering future was invited to be derected to any of the Alexietors. Suggestions were made that the costs for laundry he amostized over a period of years to been the individual feel down Thoping to keep some of the nomeowners from dropping but. York moved that the Altreeters asked to length the possibility of Reduce. This yes laund few by spreading the edrodin into mer a period & sor more yes. Sec. by Jac Curren. Tale, Warin pussed. Uso, a weekly rate for momerous needing it - New Business - Garbage, Su, pointed but The history of the garage pechup in the drea & Sow lovely at was headled! Notel the State down't allow burning + purying of garbage service. I'm ilable Three M. W. Xlesporal and The Bal's reasoning you descontinuing

TIMBRSHOR ASSOCIATION

Dr. James B. Payson, Treasurer 191 Borchers Lane, Unit 3 Polson, MT 59860 May 15, 1992

Mr. Louis Borchers 225 Borchers Lane Polson, MT 59860

Dear Lou,

The annual general membership meeting of the Timbrshor Association will be held on Saturday, June 20, 1992. The meeting will be held at the lodge at 1:00 p.m. There will be a board of directors meeting at 7:00 p.m. on Friday, ne 19 and if you have anything that you wish placed on the general meeting agenda, please contact one of the board members: Lou or Alice Borchers, Gene Lewis, Carl Rountree or myself.

I am enclosing a preliminary agenda and a list of Timbrshor Association members with their last known addresses. If you have any knowledge of address changes, I would be most appreciative if you would inform me. I anticipate a rise in homeowners fees which this year due to increased costs for garbage collection, power, insurance and repair and maintenance.

We have one, and possibly two, boat docks available for lease. If you are interested in a dock, please contact Lou or me.

Sincerely,

James B. Payson, Treasurer

TIMBRSHOR ASSOCIATION

Tentative General Membership Meeting Agenda June 20, 1992

- I. Call to order.
- II. Minutes of the 1991 General Membership Meeting.
- III. Treasurers Report.
- IV. Election of officers, Chairman and Secretary.
- V. Old Business.
 - A. Boat Docks
 - B. Laundry
- VI. New Business.
 - A. Boat fueling operations.
- VII. Presentation of the 1992-93 budget.
- VIII. Adjournment.